
Good	afternoon,
	
Please	see	the	attached	in	response	to	your	request.
	
Respectfully,
	
Chief	Mark	L.	Smith
	
Mark	L.	Smith
Chief	of	Police
North	Brookfield	Police	Department
55	School	Street
North	Brookfield,	MA	01535
Station				(508)	867-0206
Dispatch	(508)	867-1170
	
	
CONFIDENTIALITY	NOTICE:	This	email,	including	any	attachments,	contains	information	which	may	be	confidential	or	privileged.	The	information	is	intended	to	be	for	the	use	of	the
individual	or	entity	named	above.	If	you	are	not	the	intended	recipient,	be	aware	that	any	disclosure,	copying,	distribution	or	use	of	the	contents	of	this	information	is	prohibited.	If	you
have	received	this	email	in	error,	please	notify	the	sender	immediately	and	destroy	all	electronic	and	hard	copies	of	the	communication,	including	attachments.
	
	
	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>	
Sent:	Monday,	April	6,	2020	5:07	PM
To:	Kade	Crockford	<kcrockford@aclum.org>;	Taïsha	Lazare	<tlazare@aclum.org>
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	
Good	Afternoon,
	
Please	see	attached.
	
Best,
	
Emiliano
	
------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube
	
	

From Chief	Mark	Smith	<cms@nbpolice.net>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To 'Emiliano	Falcon-Morano'	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Tue,	7	Apr	2020	15:06:34	-0400

mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252faclum.org%252f&c=E,1,FqLCVE8wXgB280iz1zPoZ5AYgp_HNWm-LfBWhz2JyDktDXvSxVDULNZ7ocpeaY7heJ39e1AD3H6sFtTL-ZP08oZkQaRBEtMdb1Jlf0WT1dHMyee2&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252ftwitter.com%252faclu_mass&c=E,1,TjfyYMMNd0h_P9YDSoQh6vfrGxi016Bl-f2rpOovmy4dH-loK9XvwRRzo3riLOLFcH6Vy-vUvb-G8Mb4pjutwj-CCOf9faDRAOjVxdPo9ssG0yU,&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/aclumass/
https://www.instagram.com/aclu_mass/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A

